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A creditor may only have an agreement with one collection agency at a time to collect a debt. Civil
penalties of up to $5,000 per violation may be leveled against debt collectors by the Director of the
Bureau of Consumer Credit Protection, through the Maine Attorney General's office. But that doesn't stop
collectors from trying to con consumers into paying money they might not legally owe. After all, consider
what we've learned about Chase in recent weeks: It made a monstrously bad trade that resulted in a loss
that first was estimated at $2 billion and now has risen to $5.8 billion--the total loss might wind up
being $7.5 billion. That means Chase is vicariously liable for the violations of federal law in our case. By
debt collectors.-It shall constitute an unfair or deceptive debt collection act or practice under this act if a
debt collector violates any of the provisions of the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act (Public Law 95-109,
15 U.S.C.

Confidential Information on What Debt Collectors Can And Can't Do That Only The Experts Know Exist

If you've done your research and have found the collection agency to be in violation of the FDCPA, the
next step to take is to file a complaint with the Consumer Financial Protection Bureau. There are FICO
score difficulties to generally be discussed - Consumer Credit ratings Counseling really exhibits up worse
than personal bankruptcy security when published upon credit ratings reports - plus the problem of no
matter if or not such a system would basically help your finances inside the lengthy view. Debt collection
is a serious matter therefore it must be taken seriously. The notice must also specify the name of the
creditor to whom you owe the money and what action you should take if you believe you do not owe the
money. At the same time, debt collectors are turning up the heat, often with a "take no prisoners"
attitude. And if you're certain your rights have been violated, consider contacting an attorney to take
legal action. According to Tayne, collectors are well-trained and have the advantage in the situation,
whereas consumers are disadvantaged and may be cornered into an obligation to pay the debt in full.
Publishing Names - An unscrupulous debt collector may try to use public opinion to convince people to
pay their debts by publishing a list of people the debt collector believes owes the company money.

Paying a debt collector with a credit card won’t make the debt go away. The general consensus? Avoid
giving a debt collector your debit card number. The general consensus? Avoid postdated checks. Under
the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act, debt collectors are not supposed to deposit postdated checks
before the date on the check (or even threaten to do so). Or sometimes consumers who don’t even owe
the debt are contacted and harassed by a debt collector. There are many things debt collectors cannot do.
Imagine the stress your debt has created is no longer there - you can feel like this every day, we can
show you how. If the account is an open end account, like a credit card, you can dispute a charge within
60 days of receiving the bill. Gregory B. Meyer Community Relations Manager at Meriwest Credit Union
explains, “Your online banking will send them a check that is basically guaranteed funds like a cashier’s
check, but your personal info, like your account number, does not show on it.” Ask your credit union or
bank for details. And eventually the debt collection will fall off your credit reports completely. Of course,
if you only have a single debt to resolve, that approach may prove to be an expensive hassle.

Use the statute of limitations information from the state attorney general's office to identify debts on
your credit report that are too old for considerations by the court. Debt collectors have limitations on the
times and places when they can contact you, and they may not harass you in the collection of the debt.
Midwest declined to discuss Turner’s case, but said that the statute of limitations could be extended if,
for instance, a debtor made a voluntary payment on a debt. Gather past credit card bills and payment
receipts that prove you paid each month's bill on time. You could also create a debt management plan,
which involves setting up a payment plan with your creditors. This involves paying a lump sum of money
to the creditor, totaling less than you owe. He should also tell you that, if you request, he will send the
name and address of the original creditor if it is different from the current creditor, according to Consumer
Ed. This document allows the creditor to collect the debt through wage garnishment and other
techniques. Mail your letter within 30 days of receiving written notice from the debt collector.

The FDCPA prohibits various types of behavior and debt collection strategies by creditors and debt
collection companies, including lying to consumers about debts they owe, making certain kinds of threats
when contacting debtors, and even contacting debtors at odd hours of the day. Once your debt validation
letter is received, the debt collector must stop all collection activity, including reporting and verifying,
until they supply proper validation of the debt. If the debt has not expired, you must take other steps if
you wish to dispute it. If the debt is unsecured, they can not take your things from you. Validating a debt
can address all of these reasons so that you aren’t subject to incorrect collections. This can especially



escalate if you start to be pursued by creditors or debt collection agencies. Furthermore, how can Sarah
be sure that if she pays Laura, her debt to John will be satisfied?

Moreover, they cannot even threaten such violence or criminal action. First, the debt collector cannot use
violence or criminal means to harm you physically or your reputation or your property. Debt collection may
entail taking your properties and possessions when you don't have cash to pay for your dues. No amount
of collector harassment will result in payments when no funds are available to pay past due bills. And
remember, regardless of which method you choose, the debt collector does not have to provide a
payment plan or settle for less than the full balance due. The debt collection agency cannot add any
more. However, if a debt collection agency is incessantly calling you (at odd times of the day and to an
excess of 7 times per day), you may have stronger proof of debt collection harassment. Regardless of the
fact that Compass Recovery Group is a certified collection agency, you must take precautionary measures
to ensure that the number calling you claiming to be a collection representative from CRG is indeed who
they claim to be and not just a fraudster posing as a legitimate collection agency. Once that is done, you
can proceed to confirm the legitimacy of the debt claim and the interest rate on the loan.

Explain that you have to pay the landlord and utilities first and that you will pay your other bills when you
can. You don't have to accept phone calls prior to 8 a.m. For one-off payments, you can pay over the
phone with a debit card, via a payment slip, via bank transfer or by cheque. Don’t over promise: it's
better to be realistic about your prospects for paying. Make sure you get the full name of the company
and check with the Better Business Bureau or go online to a consumer review site like Yelp to check on
its validity. If the debt was originally a telecommunications or energy and water debt, you need to lodge
in the relevant EDR against the original company where you obtained the service. Admit the debt is
yours. Confirm the details of your debt. Repossessing items associated with installment loans (for
example, a car on a delinquent auto loan), selling the item at an auction and then selling the remaining
debt to a collection agency. Then negotiate the best deal you can, up to your budget limit. The best
defense you have in court is being well armed with a knowledge of your rights.

The Fair Debt Collection Practices Act Trap

If you're debating sending a validation letter on a valid, small balance debt (generally $1,000 or less,
aside from payday loans), the risks I outline in this article are minimal. Debt Validation Letter - What
happens when I send one? However,consumers are only allowed to request validation of a debt (with the
goal of preventing collection calls) within one month of yourreceipt of initial letter from the creditor and
then the debt collector needs to furnish the proof that your debt is the valid one. This is one reason why
many attorneys now recommend that the elderly and infirm do not leave behind wills that can go to
probate. “Lies are not stories,” he wrote in one email. Separately, Therrien received an email from the
manager of a collection agency, to whose conscience he’d spent weeks appealing. And he felt that if he’d
done a better job investigating, Tucker would be facing criminal charges-not a civil fine he’d never end up

paying.

Federal Rules of Evidence to Rule 1002. By the way, some people say the above rules are located in the
Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. Not only do they have to follow federal procedures, they must comply
with state procedures. For example, lawyers can be debt collectors and you would think they’d be the first
to follow the procedures to a T, right? Debt collection can often cause anxiety and turn traumatic for the
consumer, depending on the way the collector behaves. Our Stop Contact from a Collection Agency
interview will automatically prepare your letter for you. Also, the form letter she mailed you must have
been approved by the State. Next, demand that the collector send you a letter that proves the debt
exists and belongs to you. You have a right to demand the original as you can plainly read. You should
know that failing to pay your debts on time can result in negative information being reported to credit
reporting companies, which may be considered when your security clearance is up for review. Regardless,
now that you know where to find the applicable rules and have their accompanying notes, you are better
armed to phrase your argument.

They'll give you the correct address and hang up the phone. Ms. Arteaga fails to cite a single case in
which “daily” or “nearly daily” phone calls alone raises an issue of fact as to these claims. Many people
assume their creditors are going to be mean and nasty when they talk to them on the phone. At Spergel,
we help people in debt who wish to protect themselves from legal action. For this reason, be wary of an
attorney offering to file bankruptcy for you if the only problem is debt harassment. The debt collector also
has to pay your attorney fees, meaning you can usually enforce your FDCPA rights at no cost to you. Debt
consolidation program gives them a way out by which they can replace multiple bills with one low monthly
payment and pay off debt with ease. Find out what the statute of limitations is in your state to
determine if a claim against you is time-barred. If you're spending enough on your credit cards to
regularly hit your spending limit, it may be an indication that your debt has gotten out of control. The key
to avoiding inflation with Perpetuals may come down to volume and scale.

They want to get paid and they are a real company, so why would they hide their name? If someone calls
us and will only send us emails or faxes, then they’re not part of a real company. It is also illegal for a
collection agency to continue to phone someone after that person has told the agency that they have the
wrong individual, unless the agency has found evidence that they do indeed have the right person.
However, they turn out to be people who are making threatening phone calls on a prepaid cell phone, and
not a legitimate collection company. If you answered yes to these questions, call the debt collector and
work it out. In any case, you are protected from harassing debt collector calls by both the bankruptcy



code and the FDCPA. But if it is a legitimate company who is harassing you, then we sue them. Lots of
“legitimate” companies out there that are real businesses that are really harassing consumers.

It's always best to work out a settlement with the original creditor. The Dodd-Frank Act bars firms like
Capital One and Macy’s from employing “unfair, deceptive or abusive acts.” Consumers still have rights,
even if they owe money to the creditor. Being one of these sufferers, mind well that rebuilding credit is
an extremely tricky job; however, with experts help you can make it possible through the elimination of
errors from your credit report and can be benefited extensively in everyday life. Registering for the DO
NOT CALL list will not help. If you do not have caller id, you may need to get help from a consumer
protection agency to help you call the company. A collector may contact debtors in person, by mail,
telephone, telegram, or fax. Debtors can also seek to clarify with the police whether the actions of the
debt collectors constitutes illegal or unreasonable conduct. What will happen if you ignore the debt
collectors?

Having been in the debt collection business for some years now it never ceases to amaze me how people
deal with their debt problems. The law's protections are also limited to personal, family and household
debts; business debts aren't covered. Do not assume that there are no solution; alternatively, spend your
time researching in place of worrying. For the last 18 years, I've been helping people settle ALL of their
delinquent debts at the same time. A debt collector who calls you when he is not allowed to is violating
the law every time he calls. I will never allow any of my clients to be beaten down by a company violating
FDCPA statutes. The case, against Medicredit, charges the debt collector with violating federal law. If you
sue under this federal law and win, the debt collector must generally pay your attorney’s fees, and may
also have to pay you damages. It is illegal for a debt collector to make empty threats to sue you or
garnish your wages.

How To Choose What Is Considered Harassment From A Debt Collector

In fact, there is a federal statute in place called the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act (FDCPA) specifically
for the purpose of dictating how debtors are permitted to handle collections. If your lender demands any
amounts not permitted under an applicable contract, or as provided under applicable law, then you should
assert the affirmative defense or counter-claim of violation of the FDCPA pursuant to 15 U.S.C. This
includes certain exceptions such as advising collection efforts are being terminated or that the collector
intends to file a lawsuit or pursue other remedies where permitted. If a consumer sends a written dispute
or request for verification to a debt collector within 30-days of receiving a Section 1692g notice, then the
debt collector must either (a) mail the consumer the requested information or (b) cease collection efforts
altogether. Alternatively, you might consider sending your debt collector a written request indicating that
they should "cease and desist" from communicating with you further regarding its collection efforts of
your mortgage pursuant to 15 U.S.C. Communicating with a consumer after the consumer requests that
the debt collector validate the existence and amount of the debt is prohibited. Failing to cease
communication upon request; communicating with consumers in any way (other than litigation) after
receiving written notice that the consumer wishes no further communication or refuses to pay the alleged
debt.
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